ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhnii Comhshaoil

Dr. Elizabeth Cullen

Irish Doctors Environmental Association
Thomastown,

Kilcullen,

Co. Kildare.

Date

27th. June 2003

Dear Dr. Cullen,

PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford
Ireland

Tel: +353 53 60600
Fax: +353 53 60699

Our ref.
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Email: info@epa.ie

Website: www.epa.ie

Your ref.

I refer to your letter dated 13th. May 2003 (received by the Agency on 15th. May). Many
of the matters you raise are similar to those raised by yourself in a previous submission
concerning the application for a waste licence reference number 167-1, by Indaver Ireland
(Branch of Indaver NV), in respect of a facility at Indaver Ireland, Waste management |

Facility, Carranstown, Duleek, Co. Meath.

As already indicated the Agency will take these matters, and all other available
information considered relevant, into account when determining the application, in
accordance with the Waste Management Act, 1996 and Article 15 of the Waste
Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2000 (S.I. 185 of 2000).

It is not considered appropriate to comment separately on the points raised at this time.

Yours sincerely,
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